



2017-2018 Staff Development Days
 August 18
 October 26 and 27
 February 19
 April 30

Linn-Mar Teacher Quality Student Achievement Committee

April 25, 2018 4:00-5:00 p.m. LRC Room 6

- Debra Barry
- Ryan Kreher
- Mary Symmonds
- Jeanne Turner
- Shannon Bisgard
- Bob Read
- Carol O'Donnell
- Steven Starkey
- Quintin Shepherd – ex officio

- **Review Minutes from 3/21/18 -**
- **Review overall numbers for 2017-2018 workshops**
- **Finalize Sign-up information for workshops**

- **Response on using HS rooms for August 15: Shouldn't be a problem, Jeanne. Just let us know what rooms when you get that decided.**

I emailed/shared a google document with you all of the current workshop offerings for August 15th and the rest of the 2018-19 school year. Several of the elementary principals and/or teachers are requesting they want their workshops in their own buildings. I make a motion that we consider offering workshops in several places(minus the historic buildings that our under construction) So maybe at the HS, OR, WF, LG, EH, etc. or another combination? Sounds fine to me - Jeanne

I agree--sounds good-Ryan

One request, for example is Jackie at the Success Center is teaching a workshop that requires equipment. Making her move to the HS doesn't seem logical. Kurt H., the art teacher at OR is offering a kiln workshop. He isn't going to move the OR kiln to the HS for 4 hours. It would make more sense to me that we change the times to 8:00-9:50 allow travel time and start the second round of workshops at 10:30 -12:20? I also think there are enough committee members, if we are not teaching on the 15th, we could attend the locations of where the workshops are held and help facilitate folks finding rooms, etc. (Debra)

- **Numbers for LM Summer University- (Debra)**
 ~Cognitive Coaching Days 1-4 (9 participants)
 ~Cognitive Coaching Days 5-6 (19 participants)
 ~Cognitive Strategies for High Functioning Autism Spectrum Disorders and Other Related Disorders (11 participants)
- **Review forms from building principals**

Commented [1]: The courses provide many different opportunities. I like some of the very specific offerings.

Commented [2]: That makes sense. I agree that it would make sense for workshops to be available in several places.

Formatted: Font color: Custom Color(152,0,0)

Commented [3]: Out of curiosity, is there a reason there are 10 more participants for days 5-6 of CC then days 1-4?

Commented [4]: more folks initially sign up for Days 1-4 to begin with so the folks that are now taking 5-6 maybe had 1-4 last year or two years ago.



2017-2018 Staff Development Days

August 18
October 26 and 27
February 19
April 30

Linn-Mar Teacher Quality Student Achievement Committee

- **Committee membership for 2018-19**

- **Congrats Jeanie!**

- Excellence in Teaching Award: Congratulations to Jeanne Turner, High School AP Psychology Teacher, for being a recipient of the 2018 American Psychological Association Teachers of Psychology in Secondary Schools Charles T. Blair-Broeker Excellence in Teaching Award! This is a national recognition of outstanding teachers in the area of psychology!

Commented [5]: Congrats! Well deserved!

Commented [6]: Congratulations Jeanne!

Commented [7]: Congrats!

Commented [8]: Yeah for you, Jeanne!

2018-19 Meeting Dates

August 29
September 19
October 17
November 28
January 23
February 20
March 27
April 17
May 15

Commented [9]: Congrats, Jeanne!

Next Meeting: May 30, 2018 4:00 p.m.

Potential Agenda Items

- **Communicating TQSA changes to the masses**
- **August 15th workshop locations**
- **Sign-up information**
-
-

Meeting Dates 2017-2018 - 4:00

August 14
September 27
October 18
November 29
January 24
February 21
March 21



2017-2018 Staff Development Days

August 18
October 26 and 27
February 19
April 30

Linn-Mar Teacher Quality Student Achievement Committee

April 25
May 30

